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QUESTIONS and ANSWERS
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To:
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AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau
RE:

Addendum for Request for Proposal Number 5037Z1


to be opened August 11, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time
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Questions and Answers
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS

	1. IV.C.1.c.i.

pgs 36-37

Are two instructors required for ASI courses? SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1
	The number of instructors required for ASI courses is up to the discretion of the contractor.

	2. IV.C.1.C.ii.

Pg 37

            Are two instructors required for CASI courses?
	The number of instructors required for CASI courses is up to the discretion of the contractor.

	3. III.J.

Pg 13

Is there any limitation on the hourly rate that may be paid to subcontractor/instructors 

under this contract?  If so, what is the maximum hourly rate that can be paid?
	Due to the use of federal funding for this contract, Office of Management and Budget (OMB) requirements for allowable expenses must be adhered to per 2 CFR Part 200.430, which may be viewed at:
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/granule/CFR-2014-title2-vol1/CFR-2014-title2-vol1-sec200-430

	4. IV.C.1.C.iii.a)

Pg 37

It was our understanding, based on a meeting held in February 2015 between DHHS, Probation, and TAP, that as of July 1, 2015 or whenever the online training goes live, ASI and CASI participants

would need to "show evidence of completion of the Nebraska Standardized Model Training through the Supreme Court of NE, Office of Probation Administration" and also show evidence

of at least one of the following licenses:  PLADC, LADC, LIMHP, LMHP, PLMHP, Psychologist or by special permission.  Currently, the ASI/CASI trainings cover the use of their respective

assessment tool. Homework requirements include five (5) completed ASI/CASI assessments,

accompanied by one written evaluation to be assessed for the inclusion of the Standardized Model.  Has this requirement changed so that the ASI/CASI trainings are to include the training of the State of Nebraska Standardized Model?
	The State has determined to include the State of Nebraska Standardized Model for Delivery of Substance Use Services in the ASI/CASI courses so that the courses familiarize its participants to the State of Nebraska Standardized Model Post-Test.
IV.C.1.c.iii.a) is amended as follows:

a) Design courses to be inclusive of the State of Nebraska Standardized Model for Delivery of Substance Use Services (https://supremecourt.nebraska.gov/supreme-court-rules/2299/%C2%A7-6-1301-compliance-standardized-model-delivery-substance-use-services) so that the courses familiarize its participants to the State of Nebraska Standardized Model Post-Test (http://dhhs.ne.gov/behavioral_health/Documents/1-10-10-std-model-post-test.pdf).  



	5. IV.C.1.c.v.a)

Pg 38

The phrase "The time period of the project;" does not seem to relate to the preceding paragraph. Should it be deleted?
	IV.C.1.c.v.a is hereby deleted in its entirety.
a) The time period of the project;



	6. III.ZZ.

Pg 31

May cost be used as a determining factor in whether items from manufactured or produced from recycled materials are used?
	Yes, cost shall be given preference for recycled materials, unless the results of the purchase of products, materials, or supplies are of inadequate quality or substantially higher cost per Nebraska Statute 81-15,159. Bidder will need to notate recycled materials vs. virgin and identify these costs separately within their proposal response. 

	7. IV.B.2.e.

Pg 35

Are videoconferencing sites limited to 10 attendees?
	No, training sites for videoconferencing shall accommodate ten (10) or more participants. 

	8. IV.C.1.b.

Pg 36

Current Nebraska statutes only require 6 hours of clinical supervision training for non-LADC's.  Are there plans to expand the requirement to include LADCs and/or expand the number of hours

required for supervision?
	In the event that licensing requirements change, please see Section IV. C. 1. d.  

	9. IV.F.

Pg 39

What is the rationale for the reduction in the tuition allowable per clock hour from the current contract?
	The State would like to support workforce development for substance use disorder counseling and treatment services in Nebraska by providing statewide access to quality education services.


This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for Proposal.
 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1
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